Malanie Reil mreii@uiah.govs

Fwd: electronic filing - Telrite Corporation

David J. Shaw <dshaw@kmclaw.com> Fri, Feb 28, 2014 at 4:52 PM
To: "mreif@utah.goV' <mreif@utah.gov>
Cc: Tony Mejia <tmejia@kmclaw.com>

Dear Judge Raelf,
| hope this message finds you well.

As per my wicemail message to you just now, we hawe filed a Motion for Extension of Time on behalf of our
client, Telrite Corporation, relative to the Interim Compliance Processes. Paper copies are soon to be filed.

If we should take any further steps to properiy file this Motion, | would appreciate your guidance.
Best regards,

Dave

David J. Shaw

Kirton McConkie
801-426-2108
dshaw@kmclaw.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tony Mejia <tmejia@kmclaw.com>

Date: February 28, 2014, 4:43:06 PM MST

To: "psc@utah.gov" <psc@utah.gov>

Cc: "Danvd J. Shaw" <dshaw@kmclaw.com>
Subject: electronic filing « Telrite Corporation

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please accept and file on behalf of our client, Telrite Corporation, the attached original, Word
version of Motion For Extension of Time To Comply With Interim Compliance Processes. Please
retum confirmation of receipt to me.

Please call me with any questions. Thank you.

Regards,
Tony



Antonio A. Mejia
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